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Shovers, Marc

From: Pulda, Matt
Sent:  Wednesday, December 21, 2011 1:35 PM
To: Shovers, Marc {

Cc: Kelly, Scott \0( {é)
Subject: SB 18 substitute amendment 0 4 ﬂ (7\ A \ ‘{

Hi, Marg, 9

My boss has been talking with the Wanggaar ice about preparing a substituteamendment to SB 18.

and passed by the Senate and as fdrther amended by AA 1, as the
basis. Thig substitute amendment would also incorporate the provisions of 1 to ASA 1, which changes the
i age a child could be covered to 26.

OnAop of all this, we would like to include a five-year limit on surviving family members’ eligibility (if they don’t
erwise become ineligible during that time).

Please let me know if you have any questions. I'll be out of the office through January 2, starting tomorrow
afternoon, but | plan to check my work e-mail while I'm gone.

Thanks!

Matt Pulda

Research Assistant/Committee Clerk

Office of State Rep. Dick Spanbauer

Assembly Committee on Veterans and Military Affairs
(608) 267-7990

12/21/2011
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SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT(1S—
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 18 /

INATEBILL 18
(78 shown by 55417

ay 12, 2014~ Offered b MITTEE IN CE

o
AN AcCT to repeal 66.0137 (4m) (a); to renumber and amend 66.0137 (1) (ae);
to amend 20.835 (1) (db), 66.0137 (3), 66.0137 (5) (c) 1., 66.0137 (5) (¢) 2.,
66.0137 (5) (¢) 3. (intro.), 79.01 (2d) and 79.043 (6); and to create 16.14, 20.505
(1) (cr), 66.0137 (1) (af), 66.0137 (1) (am), 66.0137 (1) (ap), 66.0137 (1) (c),
66.0137 (5) (¢) Im. and 66.0137 (5) (c) 4. of the statutes; relating to: requiring
the payment of health insurance premiums, and establishing a loan program,
for survivors of a law enforcement officer or fire fighter who dies, or has died,

in the line of duty and making appropriations.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Subject to a number of limitations, current law requires a city, village, or town
(municipality) that pays health insurance premiums for its employees who are fire
fighters to pay such premiums for the surviving spouse and dependent children of
a fire fighter who dies, or has died, in the line of duty. This general current law
requirement does not apply to a surviving spouse who remarries or reaches the age
of 65, or to a dependent child who reaches the age of 18 and is not a full-time high
school student. Current law does require premium payments to be made for a
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dependent child who is a full-time or part-tim# student in an accredited college or
university until the close of the calendar year i which the individual reaches the age
of 27.

This substitute amendment requires/a municipality or county (political
subdivision) that pays health insurance pr¢miums for its employees who are law
enforcement officers to pay such premiums for the surviving spouse and depende
children of a law enforcement officer who ‘dies, or has died, in the line of duty./In
addition, the substitute amendment requires the state to reimburse political
subdivisions for premiums paid to cover the surviving spouses and dependents of

subdivisions and that were not otherwise required to be paid under an
employment-related benefit provided to the fire fighter or law enforcement officer.
The substitute amendment establishes a process whereby political subdivisions may
seek reimbursement of the payment of premiums from the Department of
Administration (DOA).
~_The substitute amendment also requires the state to pay health insurance
premiums)for the surviving spouse and dependent children of a law enforcement
officer who was employed by the state and who dies, or has died, in the line of duty.
The state is to pay these health insurance premiums only after any sick leave credits
that may be used for the purchase of health insurance have been exhausted.

The substitute amendment further requires DOA to establish a loan program
for surviving spouses of law enforcement officers and fire fighters who have died in
the line of duty. The loan program must provide for the payment of a loan to a
surviving spouse in an amount equal to the salary that would have been paid his or
her deceased spouse had he or she not died in the line of duty. The loan must be
disbursed to coincide with the pay period that applied to the deceased spouse, must
be secured by the proceeds of any life insurance policy that covered the deceased

mcome due when a surviving spouse receives the proceeds from the life
insurance policy that covered his or her deceased spouse. No loan may be made for
any period after the proceeds of a life insurance policy have been disbursed to the
surviving spouse. To qualify for a loan, a surviving spouse must apply for the loan
on a form prepared by DOA; provide all documentation required by DOA to verify
that his or her spouse died in the line of duty; provide all documentation required by
DOA to verify the salary of the deceased spouse; and enter into an agreement with
DOA that any loan must be secured by the proceeds of a life insurance policy that
covered his or her deceased spouse.

Under the substitute amendment, the amounts that DOA disburses for
premiums, reimbursements, and loans for surviving spouses of law enforcement
officers and fire fighters employed by a political subdivision are paid from the county
and municipal aid account (shared revenue), and the total amount of shared revenue
payments is decreased by the amounts disbursed by DOA.

The substitute amendment first applies, retroactively, to a law enforcement

officer or fire fighter who has died in the line of duty b&f‘})re the effective date of the
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substitute amendment, but only with respect to the payment of health insurance
premiums that come due on or after the effective date of this substitute amendment.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 16.14 of the statutes is created to read:

nees s

16.14 Paying health insurance prenuums, and es({}:hshmg a loan
ie in of duty.

program, for dependents of law enforcement ofﬁce7/ who
(1) In this section:

(a) “Dies in the line of duty” means a death that occurs, or occurred, as a direct
and proximate result of one or more of the followmg, sustained by a law enforcement
ofﬁce}/w?xileﬁe oql-'ﬁs e was z:gaged in a hn%ﬁty activity, or that arose out of and
as a result of such an individual’s performance of a hn?ﬁty activity:

1. A personal injury.

2. The contraction of an infectious disease.

3. Exposure tg hazardous materials or conditions.

Y
(b) “Law enforcement officer” means any person employed by the state for the

purpose of detecting and preventing crime and enforcing laws and who is authorized
to make arrests for violations of the laws that the person is employed to enforc

(¢) “Line of duty act1v1t means any employment-related action taken by a law

htey
enforcement officer hat is reqteire or authorized by law, rule, regulation, or
condition of employment and for which compensation is provided by his or her
employer or would have been ehglble to have been provided by the employer if the
e hter

law enforcement ofﬁcex( ad been on (ﬁlty‘%'hen he or she took the action in question.

(d) “Political subdivision” has the meaning given in s. 66.0137 (1) (c).
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@ SEcCTION 1

% "

e

% O by y by /l‘ééf’

(2) (a) Except as provided in pars. (b) to (d), if a law enforcement officer/dies

in the line of duty the department shall pay the premiums for hospital, surgical, and

other health insurance for the surviving spouse and dependent children of the law

enforcement officey/ The department shall either reimburse the surviving spouse

and dependent children for the payment of the premiums or shall pay the premiums

directly to the department of employee trust funds for health care coverage under

subch. IV of ch. 40, whichever the department considers appropriate. Premiums

—

shall be paid from the appropriation under s. 20.505 (1) (cr).
(b) The department shall pay the premiums for the surviving spouse only until
or Aor the L;yst 5 yécrs 4/’6!;
the spouse remarries or reaches the age of 65, whichever occurs first. Fhe A¢ ces se
§yce,>t 65 p/ay;dér/;m pa,@(@,\ spouse Are s [nthg
(c) ﬁ\e department shall pay the prefhiuhs for a surviving dependent child ’;"‘
?
only until he or she reaches the age of 18 unless any of the following applies: St 7/”‘
1. The individual is a full-time student in a secondary school.
2. The individual is a full-time or part-time student in an accredited college
or university, except that this subdivision does not apply to such an individual after

the close of the calendar year in which the individual reaches the age of 27.

(d) The department shall pay the premiums for the surviving spouse and

dependent children of the law enforcement officer/only after the exhaustion of any
@( 6) waft'//‘staz/m//(/tg Eh e
credits under ss. 40.05 (4) (b) and 40.95 (1).[7,0{“0” ¢ of par.(c), the deputoy,
pot Loy the fremioms Lo, 4 SapViviag

n
(8) The department shall /x"ﬂeiréburse any political subdivision for health
insurance premiums paid by the political subdivision under s. 66.0137 (5) (¢) 1. and
1m., provided the political subdivision submits the form and certification under s.

66.0137 (5) (c) 4. The reimbursement shall be paid from the appropriation under s.

20.835 (1) (db). 4 .
Aependent child for pore Chan 5 yesrs after his or he/
y

P&?V@nﬁ Adies in the [ire 0f /U’t\/@
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SEcTION 1

(4) The department shall estabhsh a loan program fo iving spouses of law
Lignt ere P@q
enforcement oﬂicerﬁho have chedA in the line of duty and for surviving spouses

identified in s. 66.0137 (5) (¢) 1. or Im. The loan program shall provide for the
payment of a loan to a surviving spouse in an amount equal to the salary that would
have been paid his or her deceased spouse had he or she not died in the line of duty.
The loan shall be disbursed to coincide with the pay period that applied to the
deceased spouse and shall be secured by the proceeds of any life insurance policy that
vered the deceased spouse. Loans made for surviving spouses of law enforcement
officers/shall be paid from the appropriation under s. 20.505 (1) (cr), and loans made
for surviving spouses identified in s. 66.0137 (5) (¢) 1. or 1m. shall be paid from the
appropriation under s. 20.835 (1) (db). The repayment of loans shall be credited to
the general fund as general purpose revenue-earned. A loan shall come due when
a surviving spouse receives the proceeds from the life insurance policy that covered
his or her deceased spouse. No loan shall be made for any period after the proceeds
of a life insurance policy have been disbursed to the surviving spouse. To qualify for
a loan under this subsection, a surviving spouse shall do all of the following:

(a) Apply for the loan on a form prepared by the department.

(b) Provide all documentation required by the depa 7rgent to verify that his or

1rQ~
her spouse was a law enforcement ofﬁce%zvho died in t

Ah 17 ne of duty or was an
individual identified in s. 66.0137 (5) (¢) 1. or 1m.

(c) Provide all documentation required by the department to verify the salary
of the deceased spouse.

(d) Enter into an agreement with the department that any loan made under

this subsection shall be secured by the proceeds of a life insurance policy that covered

his or her deceased spouse.
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x SECTION 2

1 SECTION 2, 20.505 (1) (cr) of the statutes is created to read:
2 20.505 (1) (cr)  Payment of health insurance premiums and loans for law
ar f"“lfé )[‘;f%@/ﬁ

@ enforcement oﬁ‘icersfwho die in line of duty. A sum sufficient to pay the premiums

t
4 and reimbursements and make loans for surviving spouses of law enforcement
or iy e ﬂfﬂhtq"/—;

@ ofﬁcersﬁnder s. 16.14.

@ SECTION 3. 20.835 (1) (db) of the statutei/l/s amended to read: ?ﬂé\
7 20.835 (1) (db) County and municipal aid account. A sum sufficient to make
8 payments to counties, towns, villages, and cities under s. 79.035, less the amount

10

paid from the appropriations under pars.@@émd (r), and to pay the premiums

nd reim ment m 1 nder s, 16.14 for survivin uses identifi

in s, 66.0137 (5) (¢) 1. or 1m.
=

2 SECTION 4. 66.0137 (1) (ae) of the statutes is renumbered 66.0137 (1) (as) and
13 amended to read:
14 66.0137 (1) (as) “Local governmental unit” means a municipality—eounty

15 political subdivision, school district (as enumerated in s. 67.01 (5)), sewerage district,

16 drainage district, and, without limitation because of enumeration, any other political
17 subdivision of the state.

18 SECTION 5. 66.0137 (1) (af) of the statutes is created to read:

19 66.6137 (1) (af) “Dies in the line of duty” means a death that occurs, or occurred,
20 as a direct and proximate result of one or more of the following, sustained by a law
21 enforcement officer or fire fighter while he or she was engaged in a line of duty
22 activity or that arose out of and as a result of such an individual’s performance of a
23 line of duty activity:

24 1. A personal injury.

25 2. The contraction of an infectious disease.

2Ol (piscoms.,
,}&M M %&‘ﬁ 3;‘/ {‘66;91\
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SECTION §

all of the
#b //0w i'Aﬁ .,

3. Exposure to hazardous materials or conditions.

66.0137 (1) (am) “Law enforcement officer” means person employed by a
political subdivision for the purpose of detecting and preventing crime and enforcing
laws or ordinances and who is authorized to make arrests for violations of the laws
or ordinances that the person is employed to enforce.

A 7
SECTION 7. 66.0137 (1) (ap) of the statutes is created to read:

66.0137 (1) (ap) “Line of duty activity” means any employment-related action
taken by a law enforcement officer or fire fighter that is required or authorized by
law, rule, regulation, or condition of employment and for which compensation is
provided by his or her employing agency or would have been eligible to have been
provided by the employing agency if the law enforcement officer or fire fighter had
been on duty when he or she took the action in question.

SECTION 8. 66.0137 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

66.0137 (1) (c) “Political subdivision” means any municipality or county.

SECTION 9. 66.0137 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

66.0137 (3) HEALTH INSURANCE FOR UNEMPLOYED PERSONS. Any municipality-or
eounty political subdivision may purchase health or dental insurance for
unemployed persons residing in the municipality or county who are not.eligible for
medical assistance under s. 49.46, 49.468, 49.47, or 49.471 (4) (a) or (b).

SECTION 10. 66.0137 (4m) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 11. 66.0137 (5) (¢) 1. of the statutes is amended to read: v

avl 2y

66.0137 (5) (c) 1. Except as provided in subds. 2. -and, 3., Wﬁl_‘ if a municipality
provides for the payment of premiums for hospital, surgical, and other health

insurance for its fire fighters, it shall continue to pay such premiums for the
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- SEcTION 11

surviving spouse and dependent children of -a- the fire fighter who dies in the line
of duty.

SECTI’ON 12. 66.0137 (5) (c) 1m. of the statutes is created to read: an 0( 57 i

66.0137 (5) (c) 1m. Except as provided in subds. 2., 3., M‘l;ﬁ a political
subdivision provides for the payment of premiums for hospital, surgical, and other
health insurance for its law enforcement officers, it shall continue to pay such
premiums for the surviving spouse and dependent children of the law enforcement
officer who dies while in the line of duty.

SECTION 13. 66.0137 (5) (¢) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

66.0137 (5) (c) 2. A munieipality political subdivision may not be required to
pay the premiums described in subd. 1. or 1m. for a surviving spouse upon the
remarriage of the surviving spouse or upon the surviving spouse reaching the age of
65.

‘SECTION 14. 66.0137 (5) (¢) 3. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

66.0137 (5) (c) 3. (intro.) An individual is not a dependent child for the purposes
of subd. 1. or 1m. after the individual reaches the age of 18 unless one of the following
applies:

SECTION 15. 66.0137 (5) (c) 4. of the statutes is created to read:

66.0137 (5) (c) 4. A political subdivision may seek reimbursement from the
department of administration under s. 16.14 (3) for the payment of any premiums
described in subd. 1. or 1m. that were paid by the political subdivision and that were
not otherwise required to be paid under an employment-related benefit provided to
the fire fighter or law enforcement officer if the political subdivision provides the
department of administration with written certification that the individual on whose

behalf the premiums are being paid died in the line of duty. The political subdivision
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Lo.piz7 (5200 5. Lot withstanfing the provisions p SECTI(i:rJir;

5 ub '5'1., I, R, 203, % political SubAivis/on piny pot Py ¥he Premiums i, p o

* i y ; mort than 5 Years alfter fhe/{éceq)/é/
sardiviny spouss ordependent byl 1o PO ith e b M ¢ ¥20!
1 shall seek reimbursement from tﬁegaep ment of administration, using a fo
e e T e - e
2 provided by the department of administration that specifies the premium amounts \
\
3 paid by the political subdivision and the names, ages, and marital status of the i\l
4 individuals for whom the premiums were paid. The political subdivision shall also
5 -certify that the premiums could not be paid under a different employment—related
, Pig . c6.937
6 benevfgt that was provided to the fire fighter or law enforcement officer./y (00 %
SELTION
SECTION 16. 79.01 (2d) of the statutes is amended to read:
8 79.01 (2d) There is established an account in the general fund entified the
9 “County and Municipal Aid Account.” Beginning with the distributi¢hs in 2011, the
10 total amotmt to be distributed each year to counties and mdnicipalities from the
11 county and munteipal aid account is $824,825,715, les§ the amounts paid under s.
12 16.14.
13 SECTION 17. 79.043 (6) 0kthe statutes is amended to read:
14 79.043 (6) For the distributiori 1n 2011 and subsequent years, each county and
15 municipality shall receive g-payment undeinthis section and s. 79.035 that is equal j
16 to the amount of the gpayment determined for thégounty or municipality under s.
17 79.02 (4) in 2010, excer ‘ ounty or municipality shall be
18 red proportion to the county’s or municipality’s share of tatal payments under
19 hig-§ection a dNmunicipal aid
20 account as a result of payvme made under s. 16.14 for surviving spouses 1dantified
in s, 66.0137 (5) (¢) 1. or 1m. f
/s/-\/“‘/‘—s—‘\—-)

ECTION 18. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies, retroactively, to a law enforcement officer or fire

24 fighter who has died in the line of duty before the effective date of this subsection,
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: SECTION 18
1 but only with respect to the payment of health insurance premiums that come due
2 on or after the effective date of this subsection.
/’*—/\,\“ suanmunl ,)
P 3 (END)
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 18

September 13, 2011 - Offered by COMMITTEE ON URBAN AND LOCAL AFFAIRS.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill, as shown by senate substitute

amendment 1, as follows:
3, line 3: after “officers” insert “or fire fighters”.
b.)é:: 3, line 7: on lines 7, 16 and 19, after “officer” insert “or fire fighter”.

J 3. Page 3, line 11: after that line insert:

PR S

ae) “Fire fighter” means any individual employed by the state, including

forest rangers, foresters, and pilots, whose principal duties include fire fighting or

forest fire control¥X’.

4}(@ 4, line 1: on lines 1, 4 and 18, after “officer” insert “or fire fighter”.
5'5(&1;;? 5, line 2: on lines 2 and 9, after “officers” insert “or fire fighters”.
6){; 5, line 19: after “officer” insert “or fire fighter”.

\T.[ Page 6, line 3: after “officers” insert “or fire fighters”.
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1 %a e 6, line 5: after “officers” insert “or fire fighters”.
2 9. XPage 6, line 6: after “statutes” insert «, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32,
v
3 section 770f,”.
4 \/ 10. Page 6, line 9: delete “(m), (q),” and substitute “(q)”.

5 \Al. Page 6, line 11: after that line insert:

20.835 (1) (db) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act

J
32, section 7’}Og, and 2011 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), is repealed and recreated to

8 read:

9 20.835 (1) (db) County and municipal aid account. A sum sufficient to make
10 payments to counties, towns, villages, and cities under s. 79.035, less the amount
11 paid from the appropriation under par. (r), and to pay the premiums and
12 reimbursements and make loans under s. 16.14 for surviving spouses identified in
13 s.66.0137 (5) (c) 1. or 1n§ T

\%\“’"\—-—_...._

12. Page 9, line 7: delete lines 7 to 21 and substitute:

N

ECTION tﬁ. 79.01 (2d) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32,

is amended to read:

79.01 (2d) There is established an account in the general fund entitled the

18 “County and Municipal Aid Account.” The total amount to be distributed in 2011 to
19 counties and municipalities from the county and municipal aid account is
20 $824.825,715, less the amounts paid under s. 16.14, and the total amount to be
21 distributed to counties and municipalities in 2012, and in each year thereafter, from

22 the county and municipal aid account is $748,075,715, less the amounts paid under

23 Kﬁ 16.14.
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SECTION l*f 79.035 (3) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32,

is amended to read: ,
Sibe
79.035 (3) Fer Ex rovided in for the distribution in 2011,

each county and municipality shall receive a payment under this section that is equal
to the amount of the payment determined for the county or municipality under s.
79.02 (4), 2009 stats., in 2010.

. /
SECTION 1# 79.035 (4) (a) of the statutes, as created by 2011 Wisconsin Act

32, is amended to read:
g.ll'bi

79.035 (4) (a) For Except as provided in ﬁ,ﬂ%gjﬁ (6), for the distribution in

N
2012, the total amount of the payments to all municipalities under this section shall

be reduced by $47,663,400 and the total amount of the payments to all counties under

/ this section shall be reduced by $29,086,600.
' v
SECTION iﬁh 79.035 (5) of the statutes, as created by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32,

is amended to read:

Sithe
79.035 (5) Eor Except as provided in ﬁfﬁl@ﬁ (6), for the distribution in 2013
A

and subsequent years, each county and municipality shall receive a payment under
this section that is equal to the amount of the payment determined for the county or
municipality under this section for 2012.

SECTION k& 79.035 (6) of the statutes is created to read:

79.035 (6) For the distribution in 2011 and subsequent years, each county and
municipality’s payment under this section shall be reduced, in proportion to the
county’s or municipality’s share of total payments under this section, to reflect the
reduction in the county and municipal aid account as a result of payments made

under s. 16.14 for surviving spouses identified in s. 66.0137 (5) (¢) 1. or 1mJ.

R R ———
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13. Page 10, line 2: after that line insert:

LRBa1456/3
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ECTION l#« Effective date.
A

effect on December 31, 2012y,

(1) The repeal and recreation of section 20.835 (1) (db) of the statutes takes
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SENATE AMENDMENT 1,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 18

May 17, 2011 - Offered by Senators HOPPER and WANGGAARD.

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

—
J 1. Page 3, line 14: after “enforce” insert %r any person who is a correctional

officer, as defined in s. 301.28 CLf.

xf 2. Page 7, line 3: delete “any” and substitute “all of the following:”.

\,l 3. Page 7, line 3: before “person” insert:

“l. Any”.

~/ 4. Page 7, line 6: after that line insert:

. Any jailer who, under the direction of a sheriff under s. 59.27 (1), keeps

persons in a county jail\’.
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Shovers, Marc

From: Pulda, Matt

Sent:  Thursday, January 12, 2012 12:34 PM

To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: RE: SB 18 substitute amendment

Since JFC passed an amendment saying to reduce it to 26, | think it's a good idea to include that change in the
substitute amendment.

Thanks!

From: Shovers, Marc

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 11:22 AM
To: Pulda, Matt .

Subject: RE: SB 18 substitute amendment

Hi Matt:

I talked to Pam Kahler, who drafts in insurance, and here's what I found out. When the
current law provision was drafted, which applies to the surviving spouse and children of local
fire fighters, age 27 was selected because it was consistent with state law. See s. 66.0137 (5)
(¢) 3. b.:

66.0137(5)(c)3.h.

b. The individual is a full-time or part-time student in an accredited college or
university, except that this subd. 3. b. does not apply to such an individual after the
close of the calendar year in which the individual reaches the age of 27.

When the federal health care law was enacted, the age for children to continue being covered
by their parents' insurance was set at 26. You are correct that the budget bill, 2011 Wisconsin
Act 32, changed state insurance law provisions in ch. 632 from age 27 to age 26 to be
consistent with federal law.

The provision in s. 66.0137 (5) (c) 3. b. was separate and independent from the chapter 632
provisions and was not changed. This is why the bill and your substitute amendment have
age 27 in created s. 16.14 (2) (¢) 2. on page 5, line 3 of s0277/1. It is consistent with the
current law provision in s. 66.0137 (5) (¢) 3. b.

There is nothing wrong with those provisions having age 27 instead of age 26 -- it's a separate
issue. On the other hand, there is nothing wrong with changing current law and the substitute
amendment to age 26 to be consistent with state insurance law and federal law. It's just a
policy choice and whatever the representative would like to do is, of course, fine. He can
either leave it as it is, or I can redraft the sub. to change current law and the provision on
page 5, line 3 of the sub.

Just let me know how you'd like to proceed. Thanks, Matt.

Marc

1/12/2012
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From: Pulda, Matt

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 11:38 AM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: RE: SB 18 substitute amendment

Thanks!

From: Shovers, Marc

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 11:28 AM
To: Pulda, Matt

Subject: RE: SB 18 substitute amendment

Hey, Matt:

You're welcome. It was an oversight on my part. I'll check w/ Pam Kahler, who drafts in
insurance, to see if I need to redraft this to change "27" to "26", or if it's already been done in
another bill that's already been enacted and therefore not needed. I'll let you know what I
find out.

Marc

From: Pulda, Matt

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 11:25 AM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: RE: SB 18 substitute amendment

Hi, Marc,

Thanks for working on this! | do have one question, though — it doesn’t look like the draft amendment
incorporates the changes JFC made in AA 1 to ASA 1, changing the maximum age a child is eligible for coverage
from 27 to 26 (I've bolded it in the copy of the original request below). Was this an oversight, or were the changes
unnecessary given other statutes?

Thanks!

Matt

From: Shovers, Marc

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 4:36 PM
To: Pulda, Matt -
Subject: RE: SB 18 substitute amendment

Hi Matt:
I haven't gotten to it yet. I'll probably get to it early next week. Is that OK?

Marc

From: Pulda, Matt
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 2:10 PM

1/12/2012




Page 3 of 3

To: Shovers, Marc
Subject: FW: SB 18 substitute amendment

Hi, Marc,

What is the status of this draft? (I'm catching up on newspapers, and saw a “Year in Review” article in the Fond
du Lac Reporter about the police shooting up there, so | thought I'd check while it's fresh in my mind.)

Thanks!

Matt

From: Pulda, Matt

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 1:35 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Cc: Kelly, Scott

Subject: SB 18 substitute amendment

Hi, Marc,

My boss has been talking with the Wanggaard office about preparing a substitute amendment to SB 18.

We would like to use SSA 1, as amended and passed by the Senate and as further amended by AA 1, as the -
basis. This substitute amendment would also incorporate the provisions of AA 1 to ASA 1, which

changes the maximum age a child could be covered to 26.

On top of all this, we would like to include a five-year limit on surviving family members’ eligibility (if they don’t
otherwise become ineligible during that time).

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
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ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT ,
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 18

AN ACT to repeal 66.0137 (4m) (a); to renumber and amend 66.0137 (1) (ae);
to amend 20.835 (1) (db), 66.0137 (3), 66.0137 (5) (¢) 1., 66.0137 (5) (¢) 2.,
66.0137 (5) (c) 3. (intro.), 79.01 (2d), 79.035 (3), 79.035 (4) (a) and 79.035 (5); to
repeal and recreate 20.835 (1) (db); and to create 16.14, 20.505 (1) (cr),
66.0137 (1) (af), 66.0137 (1) (am), 66.0137 (1) (ap), 66.0137 (1) (c), 66.0137 (5)
(¢) 1m., 66.0137 (5) (c) 4., 66.0137 (5) (¢) 5. and 79.035 (6) of the statutes;
relating to: requiring the payment of health insurance premiums, and
establishing a loan program, for survivors of a law enforcement officer or fire

fighter who dies, or has died, in the line of duty and making appropriations.

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
dependent child who is a full-time or part-time student in an accredited college or
universgyéuntil the close of the calendar year in which the individual reaches the age
of B

This substitute amendment requires a municipality or county (political
subdivision) that pays health insurance premiums for its employees who are law
enforcement officers to pay such premiums, for a maximum of five years, for the
surviving spouse and dependent children of a law enforcement officer who dies, or
has died, in the line of duty. The substitute amendment applies the five-year
maximum time for premium payments to the surviving spouse and dependent
children of a fire fighter who falls in the line of duty. In addition, the substitute
amendment requires the state to reimburse political subdivisions for premiums paid
to cover the surviving spouses and dependents of fallen fire fighters and law
enforcement officers that were paid by the political subdivisions and that were not
otherwise required to be paid under an employment-related benefit provided to the
fire fighter or law enforcement officer. The substitute amendment establishes a
process whereby political subdivisions may seek reimbursement of the payment of
premiums from the Department of Administration (DOA).

The substitute amendment also requires the state to pay health insurance
premiums, for a maximum of five years, for the surviving spouse and dependent
children of a law enforcement officer or fire fighter who was employed by the state
and who dies, or has died, in the line of duty. The state is to pay these health
insurance premiums only after any sick leave credits that may be used for the
purchase of health insurance have been exhausted.

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
spouse, and must come due when a surviving spouse receives the proceeds from the
life insurance policy that covered his or her deceased spouse. No loan may be made
for any period after the proceeds of a life insurance policy have been disbursed to the
surviving spouse. To qualify for a loan, a surviving spouse must apply for the loan
on a form prepared by DOA,; provide all documentation required by DOA to verify
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
officer or fire fighter who has died in the line of duty before the effective date of the
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

16.14 Paying health insurance premiums, and establishing a loan
program, for dependents of law enforcement officers or fire fighters who
die in line of duty. (1) In this section:

(a) “Diesin the line of duty” means a death that occurs, or occurred, as a direct
and proximate result of one or more of the following, sustained by a law enforcement
officer or fire fighter while he or she was engaged in a line of duty activity, or that
arose out of and as a result of such an individual’s performance of a line of duty
activity:

1. A personal injury.

2. 'The contraction of an infectious disease.

3. Exposure to hazardous materials or conditions.

(ae) “Fire fighter” means any individual employed by the state, including forest
rangers, foresters, and pilots, whose principal duties include fire fighting or forest
fire control.

(b) “Law enforcement officer” means any person employed by the state for the
purpose of detecting and preventing crime and enforcing laws and who is authorized
to make arrests for violations of the laws that the person is employed to enforce or

any person who is a correctional officer, as defined in s. 301.28 (1).
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SECTION 1

(c) “Line of duty activity” means any employment-related action taken by a law
enforcement officer or fire fighter that is required or authorized by law, rule,
regulation, or condition of employment and for which compensation is provided by
his or her employer or would have been eligible to have been provided by the
employer if the law enforcement officer or fire fighter had been on duty when he or
she took the action in question.

(d) “Political subdivision” has the meaning given in s. 66.0137 (1) (¢).

(2) (a) Except as provided in pars. (b) to (d), if a law enforcement officer or fire
fighter dies in the line of duty the department shall pay the premiums for hospital,
surgical, and other health insurance for the surviving spouse and dependent
children of the law enforcement officer or fire fighter. The department shall either
reimburse the surviving spouse and dependent children for the payment of the
premiums or shall pay the premiums directly to the department of employee trust
funds for health care coverage under subch. IV of ch. 40, whichever the department
considers appropriate. Premiums shall be paid from the appropriation under s.
20.505 (1) (cr).

(b) The department shall pay the premiums for the surviving spouse only until
the spouse remarries or reaches the age of 65, or for the first 5 years after the
deceased spouse dies in the line of duty, whichever occurs first.

(c) Except as provided in par. (e), the department shall pay the premiums for
a surviving dependent child only until he or she reaches the age of 18 unless any of
the following applies:

1. The individual is a full-time student in a secondary school.
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2. The individual is a full-time or part-time student in an accredited college
or university, except that this subdivision does not apply to such an individual after
the close of the calendar year in which the individual reaches the age of 2g/ }é

(d) The department shall pay the premiums for the surviving spouse and
dependent children of the law enforcement officer or fire fighter only after the
exhaustion of any credits under ss. 40.05 (4) (b) and 40.95 (1).

(e) Notwithstanding the provisions of par. (c), the department may not pay the
premiums for a surviving dependent child for more than 5 years after his or her
parent dies in the line of duty.

(8) The department shall reimburse any political subdivision for health
insurance premiums paid by the political subdivision under s. 66.0137 (5) (c) 1. and
1m., provided the political subdivision submits the form and certification under s.
66.0137 (5) (c) 4. The reimbursement shall be paid from the appropriation under s.
20.835 (1) (db).

(4) The department shall establish a loan program for surviving spouses of law
enforcement officers or fire fighters who have died in the line of duty and for
surviving spouses identified in s. 66.0137 (5) (¢) 1. or 1m. The loan program shall
provide for the payment of a loan to a surviving spouse in an amount equal to the
salary that would have been paid his or her deceased spouse had he or she not died
in the line of duty. The loan shall be disbursed to coincide with the pay period that
applied to the deceased spouse and shall be secured by the proceeds of any life
insurance policy that covered the deceased spouse. Loans made for surviving
spouses of law enforcemeht officers or fire fighters shall be paid from the
appropriation under s. 20.505 (1) (cr), and loans made for surviving spouses

identified in s. 66.0137 (5) (¢) 1. or 1m. shall be paid from the appropriation under
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SECTION 1

s. 20.835 (1) (db). The repayment of loans shall be credited to the general fund as
general purpose revenue-earned. A loan shall come due when a surviving spouse
receives the proceeds from the life insurance policy that covered his or her deceased
spouse. No loan shall be made for any period after the proceeds of a life insurance
policy have been disbursed to the surviving spouse. To qualify for a loan under this
subsection, a surviving spouse shall do all of the following:

(a) Apply for the loan on a form prepared by the department.

(b) Provide all documentation required by the department to verify that his or
her spouse was a law enforcement officer or fire fighter who died in the line of duty
or was an individual identified in s. 66.0137 (5) (¢) 1. or 1m.

(¢c) Provide all documentation required by the department to verify the salary
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

SECTION 2. 20.505 (1) (cr) of the statutes is created to read:

20.505 (1) (cr) Payment of health insurance premiums and loans for law
enforcement officers or fire fighters who die in line of duty. A sum sufficient to pay
the premiums and reimbursements and make loans for surviving spouses of law
enforcement officers or fire fighters under s. 16.14.

SECTION 3. 20.835 (1) (db) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32,
section 770f, is amended to read:

20.835 (1) (db) County and municipal aid account. A sum sufficient to make
payments to counties, towns, villages, and cities under s. 79.035, less the amount

paid from the appropriations under pars. (q) and (r), and to pay the premiums and
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SECTION 3

$.66.0137 (5)(c) 1. or 1m.

SECTION 4. 20.835 (1) (db) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32,
section 770g, and 2011 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), is repealed and recreated to read:

20.835 (1) (db) County and municipal aid account. A sum sufficient to make
payments to counties, towns, villages, and cities under s. 79.035, less the amount
paid from the appropriation under par. (r), and to pay the premiums and
reimbursements and make loans under s. 16.14 for surviving spouses identified in
s. 66.0137 (5) (¢) 1. or 1m.

SECTION 5. 66.0137 (1) (ae) of the statutes is renumbered 66.0137 (1) (as) and
amended to read:

66.0137 (1) (as) “Local governmental unit” means a munieipality,—county
political subdivision, school district (as enumerated in s. 67.01 (5)), sewerage district,
drainagedistrict, and, without limitation because of enumeration, any other political
subdivision of the state.

SECTION 6. 66.0137 (1) (af) of the statutes is created to read:

66.0137 (1) (af) “Diesin the line of duty” means a death that occurs, or occurred,
as a direct and proximate result of one or more of the following, sustained by a law
enforcement officer or fire fighter while he or she was engaged in a line of duty
activity or that arose out of and as a result of such an individual’s performance of a
line of duty activity:

1. A personal injury.

2. The contraction of an infectious disease.

3. Exposure to hazardous materials or conditions.

SECTION 7. 66.0137 (1) (am) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 7

66.0137 (1) (am) “Law enforcement officer” means all of the following:

1. Any person employed by a political subdivision for the purpose of detecting
and preventing crime and enforcing laws or ordinances and who is authorized to
make arrests for violations of the laws or ordinances that the person is employed to
enforce.

2. Any jailer who, under the direction of a sheriff under s. 59.27 (1), keeps
persons in a county jail.

SECTION 8. 66.0137 (1) (ap) of the statutes is created to read:

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
provided by the employing agency if the law enforcement officer 01: fire fighter had
been on duty when he or she took the action in question.

SECTION 9. 66.0137 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

66.0137 (1) (¢) “Political subdivision” means any municipality or county.

SECTION 10. 66.0137 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

66.0137 (3) HEALTH INSURANCE FOR UNEMPLOYED PERSONS. Any munieipality or

eounty political subdivision may purchase health or dental insurance for

unemployed persons residing in the municipality or county who are not eligible for
medical assistance under s. 49.46, 49.468, 49.47, or 49.471 (4) (a) or (b).

SECTION 11. 66.0137 (4m) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 12. 66.0137 (5) (¢) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

66.0137 (5) (¢) 1. Except as provided in subds. 2. and, 3., 4., and 5., if a

municipality provides for the payment of premiums for hospital, surgical, and other
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health insurance for its fire fighters, it shall continue to pay such premiums for the
surviving spouse and dependent children of -a- the fire fighter who dies in the line
of duty.

SECTION 13. 66.0137 (5) (¢) 1m. of the statutes is created to read:

66.0137 (5) (c) 1m. Except as provided in subds. 2., 3., 4., and 5., if a political
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

SECTION 14. 66.0137 (5) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

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

SECTION 15. 66.0137 (5) (¢) 3. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

66.0137 (5) (c) 3. (intro.) Anindividual is not a dependent child for the purposes

of subd. 1. or 1m. after the individual reaches the age of 18 unless one of the following

applies: <
-~

SECTION 16. 66.0137 (5) (c) 4. of the statutes is created to read:

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
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SECTION 16

behalf the premiums are being paid died in the line of duty. The political subdivision
shall seek reimbursement from the department of administration, using a form
provided by the department of administration that specifies the premium amounts
paid by the political subdivision and the names, ages, and marital status of the
individuals for whom the premiums were paid. The political subdivision shall also
certify that the premiums could not be paid under a different employment-related
benefit that was provided to the fire fighter or law enforcement officer.

SECTION 17. 66.0137 (5) (c) 5. of the statutes is created to read:

66.0137 (5) (¢) 5. Notwithstanding the provisions of subd. 1., 1m., 2., or 3., a
political subdivision may not pay the premiums for a surviving spouse or dependent
child for more than 5 years after the deceased spouse or parent diesin the line of duty.

SECTION 18. 79.01 (2d) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32,
is amended to read:

79.01 (2d) There is established an account in the general fund entitled the
“County and Municipal Aid Account.” The total amount to be distributed in 2011 to
counties and municipalities from the county and municipal aid account is
$824,825,715, less the amounts paid under s. 16.14, and the total amount to be
distributed to counties and municipalities in 2012, and in each year thereafter, from

the county and municipal aid account is $748,075,715, less the amounts paid under

s.16.14.

SecTION 19. 79.035 (3) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32,
is amended to read:

79.035 (3) For Except as provided in sub. (6), for the distribution in 2011, each

county and municipality shall receive a payment under this section that is equal to
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SECTION 19

the amount of the payment determined for the county or municipality under s. 79.02
(4), 2009 stats., in 2010.

SECTION 20. 79.035 (4) (a) of the statutes, as created by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32,
is amended to read:

79.035 (4) (a) Eor Except as provided in sub. (6), for the distribution in 2012,
the total amount of the payments to all municipalities under this section shall be
reduced by $47,663,400 and the total amount of the payments to all counties under
this section shall be reduced by $29,086,600.

SECTION 21. 79.035 (5) of the statutes, as created by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32, is
amended to read:

79.035 (5) Eor Except as provided in sub. (6), for the distribution in 2013 and

subsequent years, each county and municipality shall receive a payment under this
section that is equal to the amount of the payment determined for the county or
municipality under this section for 2012.

SECTION 22. 79.035 (6) of the statutes is created to read:

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
under s. 16.14 for surviving spouses identified in s. 66.0137 (5) (¢) 1. or 1m.

SecTION 23. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies, retroactively, to a law enforcement officer or fire
fighter who has died in the line of duty before the effective date of this subsection,
but only with respect to the payment of health insurance premiums that come due

on or after the effective date of this subsection.
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SEcTION 24. Effective date.
(1) The repeal and recreation of section 20.835 (1) (db) of the statutes takes
effect on December 31, 2012.

(END)



Section #. 66.0137 (5) (¢) 3. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

66.0137 (5) (c) 3. b. The individual is a full-time or part—time student in an accredited college
or university, except that this subd. 3. b. does not apply to such an individual after the close of the
¥
calendar year in which the individual reaches the age of ‘2/%—%9—

History: 1999 a. 9, 115; 1999 a. 150 ss. 34, 303 to 306; Stats. 1999 s. 66.0137; 1999 a. 186 s. 63; 2001 a. 16, 30;

2005 a. 194; 2005 a. 443 s. 265; 2007 a. 20, 36; 2009 a. 14, 28, 146, 180, 218, 276, 285; 5. 13.92 (2) (i).

mshovers(unx001) Thu-Jan—-12-2012 3:02 pm
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Shovers, Marc

From: Pulda, Matt

Sent:  Tuesday, February 07, 2012 1:31 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Cc: Kelly, Scott

Subject: LRBs0277/2 (ASA to SB 18)

Hi, Marc,

| have shared the amendment draft with Scott in Senator Wanggaard’s office, and | also had Fiscal Bureau
prepare a memo on the fiscal impact of LRBs0277/2, which | have also shared with the Wanggaard office.

After further discussing the amendment with Scott, he and | agreed that it would be best if the draft is revised so
that it does not include a five-year cap on premiums for the survivors of local firefighters, either currently or in the
future. Everything else in the /2 would stay the same, including the proposed funding mechanism for covered
local employees and the five-year cap for state firefighters.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks!

Matt Pulda

Research Assistant/Committee Clerk

Office of State Rep. Dick Spanbauer

Assembly Committee on Veterans and Military Affairs
(608) 267-7990

2/7/2012
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ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT

TO 2011 SENATE BILL 18

1 AN ACT to repeal 66.0137 (4m) (a); to renumber and amend 66.0137 (1) (ae);

2 to amend 20.835 (1) (db), 66.0137 (3), 66.0137 (5) (c) 1., 66.0137 (5) (c) 2.,
3 66.0137 (5) (c) 3. (intro.), 66.0137 (5) (c) 3. b., 79.01 (2d), 79.035 (3), 79.035 (4)
4 (a) and 79.035 (5); to repeal and recreate 20.835 (1) (db); and fo create 16.14,
5 20.505 (1) (cr), 66.0137 (1) (af), 66.0137 (1) (am), 66.0137 (1) (ap), 66.0137 (1)
6 (¢), 66.0137 (5) (¢) 1m., 66.0137 (5) (c) 4., 66.0137 (5) (c) 5. and 79.035 (6) of the
7 statutes; relating to: requiring the payment of health insurance premiums,
8 and establishing a loan program, for survivors of a law enforcement officer or
9 fire fighter who dies, or has died, in the line of duty and making appropriations.

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



LRBs0277/2

2011 - 2012 Legislature MES/RAC/JK:wljrs

of 65, or to a dependent child who reaches the age of 18 and is not a full-time high
school student. Current law does require premium payments to be made for a
dependent child who is a full-time or part-time student in an accredited college or
: university until the close of the calendar year in which the individual reaches the age
m e substitunte ame,ﬂ[/,n@né/o €S not redp/re Su i /rem/umﬂnwﬂfg b

@\ s P bzmae(z er Suchan isdividimal yeg s £ne «ge o/la? ..
| = The Ahjs substitute amendment requires a municipality or ‘county (political
\ﬁ/ #gubdivision) that pays health insurance premiums for its employees who are law
enforcement officers to pay such premiums, for a maximum of five years, for the
surviving spouse and dependent children of a law enforcement officer who dies, or

has died, in the line of duty. The substitute amendment/anpligs the five-year i{” @sa0ts
x _maximum time for premium payments to the surviving spouse and dependent ~ °**¢/*“#

\OL"“\‘&MW mﬁre fighter who falls in the line of duty. In addition, the substitute /4 / b4
Oﬁl amendment requires the state to reimburse political subdivisions for premiums paid
Y to cover the surviving spouses and dependents of fallen fire fighters and law
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

(b) “Lav;r enforcement officer” means any person employed by the state for the
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
deceased spouse dies in the line of hduty, whichever occurs first.

(¢) Except as provided in par. (e), the department shall pay the premiums for
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

icrdlae) individual reaches the age of 26.

(d) The department shall pay the premiums for the surviving spouse and
dependent children of the law enforcement officer or fire fighter only after the
exhaustion of any credits under ss. 40.05 (4) (b) and 40.95 (1).

(e) Notwithstanding the provisions of par. (¢), the department may not pay the
premiums for a surviving dependent child for more than 5 years after his or her
parent dies in the line of duty.

(3) The department shall reimburse any political subdivision for health
insurance premiums paid by the political subdivision under s. 66.0137 (5) (¢) 1. and
1m., provided the political subdivision submits the form and certification under s.
66.0137 (5) (¢) 4. The reimbursement shall be paid from the appropriation under s.
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
spouses of law enforcement officers or fire fighters shall be paid from the
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
or was an individual identified in s. 66.0137 (5) (c) 1. or 1m.

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

SEcTION 3. 20.835 (1) (db) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32,
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

$.66.0137 (5) (c) 1. or 1m.

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

66.0137 (1) (as) “Local governmental unit” means a muniecipality,—county

political subdivision, school district (as enumeratedins. 67.01 (5)), sewerage district,

drainage district, and, without limitation because of enumeration, any other political
subdivision of the state.

SECTION 6. 66.0137 (1) (af) of the statutes is created to read:

66.0137 (1) (af) “Diesintheline of duty” means a death that occurs, or occurred,
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
law, rule, regulation, or condition of eﬁlployment and for which compensation is
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

66.0137 (3) HEALTH INSURANCE FOR UNEMPLOYED PERSONS. Any munieipality-or

ecounty political subdivision may purchase health or dental insurance for
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

66.0137 (5) (¢) 1. Except as provided in subds. 2. and, 3.,/4.

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

66.0137 (5) (¢c) Im. Except as provided in subds. 2., 3., 4., and 5., if a political
subdivision provides for the payment of premiums for hospital, surgical, and other
health insurance for its law enforcement officers, it shall continue to pay such
premiums for the surviving spouse and dependent children of the law enforcement
‘ofﬁcer who dies while in the line of duty.

SECTION 14. 66.0137 (5) (¢) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

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

SECTION 15. 66.0137 (5) (c) 3. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

66.0137 (5) (c) 3. (intro.) An individual is not a dependent child for the purposes
of subd. 1. or 1m. after the individual reaches the age of 18 unless one of the following
applies:

SECTION 16. 66.0137 (5) (c) 3. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

66.0137 (5) (c) 3. b. The individual is a full-time or part-time student in an
accredited college or university, except that this subd. 3. b. does not apply to such an
individual after the:}/}nsee{—mmmm-th\& individual reaches the age
of 27 26.

SECTION 17. 66.0137 (5) (c) 4. of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 17

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

SECTION 18. 66.0137 (5) (c) 5. of the statutes is created to

read:
66.0137 (5) (c) 5. Notwithstanding the provisions of subd.@l/m., 2.,0r3.,a {g

political subdivision may not pay the premiums for a surviving spouse or dependent
, Who was o lpw Chforcement 0 Ffyc ev,
child for more than 5 years after the deceased spouse or parent?dles in the line of duty.
SECTION 19. 79.01 (2d) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32,

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
s. 16.14.

SECTION 20. 79.035 (3) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32,
is amended to read:

79.035 (3) Eor Except as provided in sub. (6), for the distribution in 2011, each

county and municipality shall receive a payment under this section that is equal to
the amount of the payment determined for the county or municipality under s. 79.02
(4), 2009 stats., in 2010.

SEcTION 21. 79.035 (4) (a) of the statutes, as created by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32,
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

SECTION 22. 79.035 (5) of the statutes, as created by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32, is
amended to read:

79.035 (5) Eeor Except as provided in sub. (6), for the distribution in 2013 and

subsequent years, each county and municipality shall receive a payment under this
section that is equal to the amount of the payment determined for the county or
municipality under this section for 2012.

SecTION 23. 79.035 (6) of the statutes is created to read:

79.035 (6) For the distribution in 2011 and subsequent years, each county and
municipality’s payment under this section shall be reduced, in proportion to the

county’s or municipality’s share of total payments under this section, to reflect the
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SECTION 23

reduction in the county and municipal aid account as a result of payments made
under s. 16.14 for surviving spouses identified in s. 66.0137 (5) (¢) 1. or 1m.
SECTION 24. Initial applicability.
(1) This act first applies, retroactively, to a law enforcement officer or fire
fighter who has died in the line of duty before the effective date of this subsection,

but only with respect to the payment of health insurance premiums that come due

~on or after the effective date of this subsection.

SEcTION 25. Effective date.
(1) The repeal and recreation of section 20.835 (1) (db) of the statutes takes
effect on December 31, 2012.

(END)



